From: 7X"17 .0 [mailto:sofird@zahav.net.il]
Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 6:21 PM

To: 'Ran Mor' <ran@techen.co.il>; haran yelin <haran@yelin-arch.co.il>

Cc: 'avi poran' <aviporan@013net.net>
Subject: RE: [172N 119D NI2'XNAY 120N - DID'N

From: Ran Mor

Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 5:12 PM

To: 9817 .0 <sofird@zahav.net.il>; 'haran yelin'
<haran@yelin-arch.co.il>

Cc: 'avi poran' <aviporan@013net.net>
Subject: RE: [120n D119D2 NI2'IXAY 12NN - DIL'™N
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From: 9817 .0 <sofird@zahav.net.il>

Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 5:05 PM

To: Ran Mor <ran@techen.co.il>; 'haran yelin'
<haran@yelin-arch.co.il>

Cc: 'avi poran' <aviporan@013net.net>
Subject: RE: [1221 D119D2 NI2'IXAY 12NN - DID'™N
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From: Ran Mor .n"ya yw" mnN'y |nn — “8127.0
Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 11:28 AM
To: haran yelin <haran@yelin-arch.co.il>; .0
N7 <sofird@zahav.net.il>
Cc: avi poran <aviporan@013net.net>
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From: haran yelin <haran@yelin-arch.co.il>

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 6:18 PM

To: 98171 .0 <sofird@zahav.net.il>

Cc: avi poran <aviporan@013net.net>; Ran Mor <ran@techen.co.il>
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